No.D-V-519/G6/__ 5216
H.P. Forest Department

Dated Chamba, the 27 ’C) ~l°) /

From:-C.C.F. Chamba. To:- Nodal Officer-cum-CCF (FCA)
. O/o Pr. CCF, HP, Shimla

Subject:- Diversion of 8.0678 hectare of forest land for construction of Siul-
IV 4MW SHEP at Siul Nallah near Village Digodi, Tehsil Salooni,
District Chamba- within the jurisdiction of Churah Forest
Division.

Memo.

Kindly refer to your office Memo. No. Ft.-48-3785/2018 (FCA) dated
31.07.2019 on the subject cited above.
2. The observations raised by you have been completely attended by the
User Agency and DFO Churah. Point wise reply to the observations is given as below:

1. The necessary correction has been made by the User Agency against the Column
No. B. 2.4, Part-1.

2. The Map of alternatives duly countersigned by DFO Churah has been uploaded
against the appropriate column. ‘

3. Necessary corrections have been made.

4. Necessary corrections have been made by DFO Churah against appropriate
column Part-IL.

5. Digital Toposheet Map of CA duly signed by the DFO Concerned has been
uploaded against the appropriate column.

6. Digital Land use Map of CA duly signed by the DFO Concerned has been
uploaded against the appropriate column.

7 Revised Reclamation Plan for correct area 0.1967 Ha. along with necessary muck
dumping proformae and x-sections have been prepared and duly signed by DFO
Concerned, same are attached herewith (in duplicate).

8. Requisite copy of TEC is attached herewith (in duplicate) and IA is still not
signed, in this regard the undertaking is already attached at page No. 120 of

proposal folder.
It is submitted for favor of information and further necessary action
under FCA-1980. \
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Encl. As above Chief Conservator of Forests, (T) /
Chamba Forest Circle, Chamb,a\/‘“ e
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